west virginia department of environmental protection

Division of Water and Waste Management Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary
601 57™ Street, SE dep.wv.gov
Charleston, WV 25304

Phone: 304-926-0495 / Fax: 304-926-0463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Katheryn Emery, P.E., Director, DWWM
FROM: Michael King, P.E., DWWM
DATE: June 11, 2025
SUBJECT: City of Hinton

IJDC No. 2015S-1585
CSO Abatement — Phase 1
Use of Contingency Request - Engineering Amendment No. 2 and CO3

RECOMMENDATION

The Use of Contingency Request prepared by Region I Planning and Development Council for
the above referenced project has been reviewed and is technically feasible.

Engineering Amendment 2 includes an additional 62 days of inspection during the months of
April and May and the total cost is $65,600.00. This request is for additional engineering fees for
inspection and engineering during construction services. The contract time of contract 1 being
extended by 150 days as stated in Change Order 3. A portion of the 150 days (88 days) during
the months of January through March was paid for by the contractor (RDRUSG).

In addition, Change Order No. 3, increases the Contract Amount by $30,530.81. Work associated
with CO 3 includes the installation of an emergency Force Main connection at the bridge
crossing the Greenbrier River. This CO also includes a price increase associated with the
rearrangement of two grinder pump stations along Greenbrier Drive and the widening of the
fence at the new Bellepoint pump station.

Promoting a healthy environment.



